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Freedom of Information Act 2000 
 
I am writing in response to your request for information made under the 
Freedom of Information Act 2000 in relation to Additional Payment Hours. 
 
You asked: All questions are shown as received by the Trust. 
1.      How much did your organisation spend in total on additional duty hours 
payments to consultants in   
1. Financial year 2018-19 and   
2. Financial year 2021-22    
3. From April 1, 2022 to end of January 2023 (ADHs cover work on 
waiting list initiatives, covering for absent colleagues, additional shifts etc)  
  
2.   How much was your total pay bill for consultants in  
1. Financial year 2018-19   
2. Financial year 2021-22   
3. From April 1, 2022 to end of January 2023  
 
3.   What was the maximum paid to any single consultant for ADHs in   
1. Financial year 2018-19   
2. Financial year 2021-22   
3. From April 1, 2022 to end of January 2023 (please just give the amount 
paid for ADHs, not their normal salary or any clinical excellence award)?    
4. How many hours' work did this cover?  
 
4.   What was the maximum amount paid to any single consultant (including 
normal pay, any clinical excellence award and any additional payments such 
as ADHs) in   
1. Financial year 2018-19  
2.  Financial year 2021-22  
3. From April 1, 2022 to end of January 2023  
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5.      Please indicate if any of the answers to questions 2 and 3 involve the 
same person. 
 
Trust response: 
Please note: These figures relate to substantive staff only. 
Unable to complete hours for the third table. The highest payments can be 
paid either by case or by session so the data is not available as hours. 
1. 

2018-19 2021-22 1 April 2022 to 31 Jan 2023 

849,138.74  969,195.71   1,676,580.20  

2. 
2018-19 2021-22 1 April 2022 to 31 Jan 2023 

37,183,655.48  48,934,950.16   44,330,134.96  

3. 
2018-19 How many hours 

work did this 
cover? 

2021-22 How many hours 
work did this 
cover? 

 1 April 
2022 to 31 
Jan 2023 

How many hours work 
did this cover? (For 
Each Year Mentioned) 

41,484.00  
 Please see 
above note 

76,959.00  
 Please see above 
note 

77,375.00  
 Please see above 
note 

4. 
2018-19 2021-22 1 April 2022-31 Jan 2023 

        
260,510.82  

             
245,025.07  

       193,782.50  

5. Not the same consultant. 


